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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Jerry D. Hendrix
150 South Monroe Street Vice President
Suite 400 Regulatory Relations

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Jerry.Hendrix@bellsouth.com Phone: (850) 577-5550
Fax (850) 224-5073

September 7, 2005

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of the Commission
Clerk and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: 050435-TP Approval of the IURC Agreement negotiated by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Southern Light, LLC.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On June 22, 2005, BellSouth filed an IURC agreement for Florida Public Service
Commission approval. The cover letter stated the wrong company name. The initial
letter stated, “Request for approval of IURC agreement with Southern Light, LLC.
Please use this letter to correctly state the company as the following: "Request for
approval of IURC agreement with National Telecom and Broadband Services LLC

pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996."

I would appreciate your assistance in correcting the filing and record in question.

Very truly yours,

1 »O&lzww

ulatory vice President



